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Ruth Nettles 

From: Greene, Angela [agreene@ngn-tally.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 
Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal of Protestmdf 

Friday, May 15,2009 1:52 PM 

Docket Nos. 070231-El and 080244-El 

Angela Greene 
Legal Assistant for Brian Armstrong 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, PI., 32308 
Phone: (850) 224-4070 
Fax: (850) 224-4073 
a ~ ~ e n ~ ~ ~ 1 l ' ~ ~ ~ v . c ~ ~ ~  

Docket Nos.: 070231-E1 and 080244-E1 

In Re: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & Light Company 

In Re: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company 

Party: City of South Daytona 

No. of Pages: 3 

Name of Document: Notice of Withdrawal of Protest 

5/15/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 07023 I -E1 

Company. 

DOCKET NO. 080244-E1 
revisions, by Florida Power & 

FILED: MAY 15,2009 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PROTEST 

On November 24, 2008, the Florida Public Service Commission (“PSC”) issued its 

proposed agency action order in Docket No. 070231-EI, approving Florida Power & Light 

Company’s (“FPL’s”) petition for revisions to its underground residential distribution (“URD) 

and underground commercial distribution (“UCP) tariffs. See Order No. PSC-08-0774-TRF- 

EI, issued on November 24, 2008 (“PAA Order”). The City of South Daytona (“City”), an 

intervenor in this docket pursuant to Order No. PSC-08-0486-PC-El issued on August 1, 2008, 

protested the Order approving the tariffs and its protest was deemed untimely. Order No. 

PSC-09-01 14-PCO-EI, issued on February 25, 2009 (“Order Establishing Procedure”). The 

Municipal Underground Utilitics Consortium rMUUe‘), however, filed a timely protest on 

December 15,2008. 

Accordingly, this case has proceeded on the MCZTC’s protest with the City as an 

intervenor. During the course of the proceedings, the City, MUUC and FPL all agreed to 

stipulate that FPL’s UCD tariffs were not at issue in this proceeding. In an abundance of 

caution, and in order to prepare an administrative order approving FPL’s UCD tariffs, Staff has 

asked the City to withdraw its protest of the PAA Order. Therefore, the City hereby withdraws 

its protest, and has no objection to the approval o f  FPL’s IJCD tariffs. 



Respectfully submitted this @day of May, 2009. 

- 
Brian P. Armstrong 
Florida Bar No. 888575 
Marlene K. Stem 
Florida Bar No. 0183570 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
(850) 224-4070 Telephone 
(850) 224-4073 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the City of South Daytona 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
,2009. electronic and U.S. Mail to the service list below, on this e day of 

Don Gentile, Engineering Department 
City of Coconut Creek 
4800 West Copans Road 
Coconut Creek, FL 33063 
Phone: 954-973-6756 

Email: DGentile@coconutcreeknet 

Joseph W. Yarbrough 
City of Sotith Daytona 
P.O. Box 214960 
South Daytona, FL 32121 
Phone: 386-322-3010 

Email: jyarbroughOsouthdaytona.org 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Jeffrey S. Bartel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Phone: (850) 521-3900 

Email: wade- litchfeld@fpl.com 

John I. Butler 
Bryan Anderson 
Jessica Can0 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Phone: 561-304-5639 

Email : john-butler@fpl. cam 

FAX: 954-956-1424 

FAX: 386-322-3008 

FAX: 521-3939 

FAX: 561-691-7135 

Scott E. Simpson 
Korey Law Finn 
Granada Oaks Professional Building 
595 West Granada Blvd., Suite A 
Ormond Beach, FL 321 74 
Phone: 386-677-3431 

Email: simpson66@bellsouthnet 

Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Mgr. 
c/o Town of Palm Beach, Florida 
360 South County Road 
Palm Beach, FL 33480 
Phone: 561-838-5410 
FAX: 561-838-541 1 
Email: Ybradford@TownofPalmBeach.com 

Joann Manganiello 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony 
Administration Building 
1 Colony Road 
Jupiter Inlet Colony, FL 33469 
Phone: 561 -746-3787 

Email: jicolony@bellsouth.net 

R. Scheffel Wright 
John T. Lavia 
Young Law Firm 
225 South Adam Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX. 561-6834 
Email: swright@yvlaw.net 

FAX: 386-673-0748 

FAX: 561-746-1068 

3 


